Page 2 of 2

From: Fred Byrd [mailto:fbyrd@zionmbc.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 7:49 PM
To: Jackie Deibel

Cc: Rev. Frank Lewis

Subject: RE: question/request

Ms. Deibel,

| have attached a map of the properties we own in the vicinity of our church. All of the properties are identified in
yellow and we have indicated the current use of each with the exception of 5 properties. They are as follows:

1. 944 Myrtle Street — We are proposing to use this property as the location for a Youth Center

2. 169 Norcross Street (on the Southwest corner of Norcross and Myrtle Streets). Future use undetermined.
Current use is parking.

3. 183 Norcross Street (on the Southeast corner of Norcross and Myrtle Streets). Current use: Office Building
housing church related ministries and parking.

4. 961 Zion Circle, Lot 41 (Residential — currently tenant occupied)

5. 839 Myrtle Street/816 Zion Circle (Lot 4) and 851 Myrtle Street (Lot 24) are currently used for parking This
property is adjacent to the new church site @ 888 Zion Circle across the creek bed and near the corner of

Myrtle Street and Zion Circle

Let me know if you need additional information.

From: Jackie Deibel [mailto:jdeibel@roswellgov.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 12:10 PM

To: 'fbyrd@zionmbc.org'

Subject: question/request

Deacon Byrd,

While working on the staff report for your conditional use request at 944 Myrtle Street, | have notices that Zion
Missionary Baptist Church owns a number of other properties in the vicinity of the church. How are those
properties used? | am just having a concern about the location of the proposed request from the church itself.

Thanks,

Jackie

Jackie Deibel

Planner I1I

City of Roswell
770-641-3783
jdeibel@roswellgov.com

11/1/2010
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